
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 6/26/2012 7:52:06 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: One board member needs special screening 

That will be in my private room... 

Michelle 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [inailto:LRDD@pge xorol 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26,2012 7:41 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Re: One board member needs special screening 

Thanks! 

Where will the tequila shot table be? 

Original Message 
From: Cooke, Michelle lraailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26,2012 07:31 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: One board member needs special screening 

Yes, just have him let the guards know and I will also let them know 
that. 

Michelle 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26,2012 6:44 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: One board member needs special screening 

Barry williams had a recent his replacement and needs special screening. 

Just learned this ~ sorry. 



Does he just say that when he enters the security area? 
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